[bookmark: _MailOriginal]From: Ron Graser 
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 1:44 PM
To: 'TREY.HANBURY@HOGANLOVELLS.COM' <TREY.HANBURY@HOGANLOVELLS.COM>
Cc: 'LLEVI@HC2BROADCASTING.COM' <LLEVI@HC2BROADCASTING.COM>; 'RILHARDT@HC2BROADCASTING.COM' <RILHARDT@HC2BROADCASTING.COM>; Hossein Hashemzadeh <Hossein.Hashemzadeh@fcc.gov>
Subject: WTAM-LD - Facility 168552 - LMS-0000051686 - Channel 35 - Community of Service: Tampa, FL. - Licensee: HC2 Station Group, Inc. 

Dear Applicant:

We are currently processing the above captioned application. Our 2nd analysis indicates the same issue for interference caused to WFTX-TV as the 1st analysis for which an e-mail was sent to you as shown below:

From: Melvin Collins Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 1:23 PM To: 'BZEMA@HC2BROADCASTING.COM' <BZEMA@HC2BROADCASTING.COM>; 'TREY.HANBURY@HOGANLOVELLS.COM' <TREY.HANBURY@HOGANLOVELLS.COM>; 'RENEE@DTVAMERICA.COM' <RENEE@DTVAMERICA.COM>; 'LLEVI@HC2BROADCASTING.COM' <LLEVI@HC2BROADCASTING.COM> Subject: 0000051686, WTAM-LD, TAMPA, FL proposed channel 35 A review of the subject application finds that it is predicted to cause impermissible interference to the licenses of BLCDT20050311ACY, WFTX-TV, CAPE CORAL, FL and BLANK0000034714, WFTV, ORLANDO, FL . This interference was not addressed. Further processing of the application cannot continue until these issues are addressed. Melvin

The 2nd review shows the same interference issue for station WFTX-TV as indicated above:

The proposal is predicted to continue to cause interference to the following facilities:

1. WFTX-TV – Cape Coral, FL. – BLCDT-20050311ACY - Channel 35 at 8.56%
Note: WFTX-TV is a transiting station with a granted modification LMS-26821 moving to channel 34.

[bookmark: _GoBack]Please amend your application electronically within 30 days from the date of this 2nd e-mail to resolve the above deficiency.

Thanks, Ron Graser
Media Bureau, Video Division
January 22, 2019




